
From: Roybal, Julie, NMENV
To: Mayerson, David, NMENV; Kliphuis, Trais, NMENV; Becker, Kathryn, NMENV; Chavez, William, NMENV;

 dellinger.philip@epa.gov; susangordon@earthllink.net; ejantz@nmelc.org; Linton, Ron; Lundstrom, Charles,
 NMENV; Verhines, Scott, OSE

Subject: [External_Sender] FW: DP-558
Date: Thursday, October 08, 2015 2:03:04 PM
Attachments: DP558 Hydro Resources 10-7-15.pdf

Good day to all:

Please excuse the email that was sent to you late yesterday evening as it was the
 incorrect letter that I attached. Please see the corrected letter sent to you. My apologies
 for the mistake.

Please see the attached letter regarding Discharge Permit Renewal, DP-558, Hydro
 Resources, Inc.’s Section 8 In Situ Recovery uranium mine. If you have any questions
 please contact David Mayerson at 505-476-3777.

Julie

 

From: Roybal, Julie, NMENV 
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 5:32 PM
To: 'Mayerson, David, NMENV (David.Mayerson@state.nm.us)'; Kliphuis, Trais, NMENV; Becker, Kathryn,
 NMENV; Chavez, William, NMENV; 'dellinger.phillip@epa.gov'; 'susangordon@earthllink.net';
 'ejantz@nmelc.org'; 'rcl1@nrc.gov'; 'charles_lundstrom@nmenv.state.nm.us'; Verhines, Scott, OSE
Subject: DP-558
 

Good evening,

Please see the attached letter regarding Discharge Permit Renewal, DP-558, Hydro
 Resources, Inc.’s Section 8 In Situ Recovery uranium mine. If you have any questions
 please contact David Mayerson at 505-476-3777.

Thanks,

Julie
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